
From:  
Sent: 17 February 2013 09:51
To: 
Subject: Re: Lee Valley - Temporay Campsite
 

I'm very happy with this. The only issue to work out is how people travel between the two.

 
From:  
Sent: Sunday, February 17, 2013 08:47 AM
To:  
Subject: FW: Lee Valley - Temporay Campsite 
 

do you have any objections if we were to support or at minimum let LN know this is
available.
 
 
From: @leevalleypark.org.uk] 
Sent: 15 February 2013 16:25
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: Lee Valley - Temporay Campsite
 

 
Good to see you yesterday – thank you for your time.
 
As promised, please find below a quick summary of our proposals for a temporary campsite this
summer at our WaterWorks venue, off Lea Bridge Road.
 
Any help or a referral to talk to other colleagues would be most gratefully received.
 
Have a good weekend
 

 
 
Background
To capitalise on the need for low cost accommodation in East London, in conjunction with the
Camping and Caravanning Club, the Authority ran a four week temporary campsite on our
WaterWorks site (E10 7QB), which is located off Lea Bridge Road and backs onto Hackney
Marshes, which provided a straightforward pedestrian route to OP.  The campsite accommodated
up to 300 pitches / 750 people.
Following its success, our Authority Members have expressed a desire for a permanent
accommodation solution for this area of the park.
 
2013 proposal  
The Authority are proposing to again provide a temporary campsite in 2013 for campers, touring
vans and caravans at the WaterWorks, with a clear focus of providing close and affordable



accommodation for visitors wishing to visit QEOP, attend one of the programmed events or just
visiting London.
We are pursuing planning permission for the site and initial discussions have been for
approximately 120 pitches (approx 300 people) over the summer period – mid July to end of
August.  There would also be the opportunity to increase capacity to 250 pitches if there was a
demand.
Costs would potentially start from as low as £20 per pitch.
Understanding that we would need to be fully aware of access routes into QEOP, the location of
the site and it’s public transport connections put it within easy reach of Stratford and local bus
routes.    
 
Going forward
We are obviously looking to promote our site to potential visitors of QEOP and specifically those
attending the programme of events planned for the summer period as the north park opens.
We would be keen to establish if there was an opportunity for us to work with LLDC and their
external event management agencies to promote this local accommodation to those visiting the
QEOP.
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From: 
Sent: 25 February 2013 12:43
To: @leevalleypark.org.uk'
Subject: Fw: Meeting with Hackney 22 Feb 2013

Please note the point on camping. Could you spk to  or  about your plans pl.

----- Original Message -----
From: 
Sent: Monday, February 25, 2013 12:41 PM
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: Meeting with Hackney 22 Feb 2013

Can you please take forward these actions and provide an update to  before the next meeting.

Camping
ACTION  to ask  to spk to Hackney.



From:  
Sent: 26 February 2013 17:10
To: @leevalleypark.org.uk'; 
Subject: Re: Lee Valley - camping proposals
 

 - Thanks.
 - Can you send  the details for  and  please.

 
From: @leevalleypark.org.uk] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 26, 2013 05:04 PM
To:  
Subject: Lee Valley - camping proposals 
 

 
I’ve been passed your details by  following the request for us to speak with 
or  at Hackney regarding our plans for camping this summer. Do you any contact details
for them please?
 
Many thanks
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From:  
Sent: 07 March 2013 07:30
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: Lee Valley - Temporay Campsite
 
Thanks 
 
Looking at the map it is a fair walk away and does not look that straight forward to get to the
site as there would need to cross a number of A roads to get here.  As with all festivals, the
camp sites are usually within the event site or right on the boundary, for ease of access. 
Obviously people will stay where they can, I am more concerned with camp sites as there could
be 500+ people staying there.
 
I don’t have any major safety issues with roads, but I am just wondering who would
steward/sign the routes into the site and more importantly who would manage a very drunken
crowd back to their tents at the end of the night.  I would be very surprised if LVRPA got
permission to use this for festival goers and if LVRPA understands the risks of festival camp
sites from both a criminal and HAS aspect.
 
Regards
 

 
From:  
Sent: 07 March 2013 06:49
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: FW: Lee Valley - Temporay Campsite
 

 
This has gone across to LN to consider.
If they do use it we should just check that people can get to the park on foot in a safe manner
so we don’t have people trying to run across the A12.
Will let you know when I hear anymore
 
Kind regards,

 



Park Operations and Venues
London Legacy Development Corporation
Level 10, 1 Stratford Place
Montfichet Road, London
E20 1EJ
 

On the 1st April 2012, the Olympic Park Legacy Company’s staff and assets were transferred
to the London Legacy Development Corporation.
The Development Corporation takes over all of the Legacy Company’s projects and
programmes, and business will continue as normal.
 

ü Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail or its attachments.

 
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
Subject: FW: Lee Valley - Temporary Campsite
Date: 11 March 2013 08:01:00

Might keep TfL a little happier.
 
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

 
From: @Livenation.co.uk] 
Sent: 07 March 2013 13:13
To: 
Subject: Re: Lee Valley - Temporary Campsite
 
Sounds a bit pikey to me
 

From: @londonlegacy.co.uk>
Date: Thursday, 7 March 2013 06:46
To: @livenation.co.uk>
Subject: Lee Valley - Temporary Campsite
 

 
Lee valley have the following….
 
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
 
Are you interested?
 
Let me know and I’ll link you in to the right person.

This communication and the information it contains is intended for the addressee only. It may be
confidential, legally privileged and protected by law. Unauthorised use, copying or disclosure of any
of it may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please contact me
immediately by email or telephone, and immediately delete this e-mail and its attachments from
your system. and then permanently delete what you have received. This email and any attachments
has been scanned for viruses by Symantec, and on leaving the London Legacy Development
Corporation this email and any attachments was virus free. However, no liability will be incurred for
direct, special or indirect or consequential damages arising from alteration of the contents of this
message by a third party or as a result of any virus contained within it or attached to it. London
Legacy Development Corporation may monitor traffic data. For enquiries please contact 020 3288
1800. 

London Legacy Development Corporation, Level 10, 1 Stratford Place, Montfichet Road, Olympic Park,
London, E20 1EJ. 

www.londonlegacy.co.uk. 
______________________________________________________________________
This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
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Email: @Livenation.co.uk 

Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email?

Live Nation Limited, Registered Office: 2nd Floor, Regent Arcade House 19-25 Argyll
Street, London, W1F 7TS. Company Number 03805556. Registered in England and
Wales.

This message is confidential and may be legally privileged or otherwise protected from
disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, please telephone or email the sender and
delete this message and any attachment from your system; you must not copy or disclose
the contents of this message or any attachment to any other person.



From: @leevalleypark.org.uk] 
Sent: 24 April 2013 15:48
To: 
Subject: Further to our meeting...
 

,
 
It was good to meet you earlier. I’m just writing up my notes to circulate at my end, a little
embarrassing but I’m afraid I didn’t note down the name of the lady from Comms which was in
attendance. Please could you confirm her name and email address as I also said I would email
over details of our event camping at the Waterworks Centre.
 
Many thanks
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